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SOLICITATION SP0700-03-R-7015


CONTRACT NO. 



1. FORMAL QUESTIONS – IAW Provision L11

Q:   Standard Form 33, Block #9 The DDAA Master POAM applicable to all government entities, "Block 36 Final RFP has a close date of Fri 2/20/2004."  What is the correct closing date?  When will a new master POAM be provided?

A:   This amendment changes the closing date to February 20, 2004.  However, for future reference, the closing date in the solicitation or as changed by its amendments is the actual date the solicitation will close.  The RFP is the sole document upon which to rely to determine when to submit an offer.    

Q:  1.4, UIT Officer, C-7, Is it a contractual requirement for the UIT Officer to be a standalone position?

A:  If by standalone the question means "dedicated", the answer is no.  However, the PA must meet all requirements of the UIT Officer. 

Q:   1.6 – Environmental, C-9, Is the ANAD RED BOOK in the Tech library?  Should it be?

A:   It is included under historical and other information.   

Q:   1.7, C-11, Is ESDS Package Training required?

A:   The ESDS packaging training is included in the Packaging training requirement identified in paragraph C-1.7.7, Packaging

Q:   1.7.5 - Hazard Reporting System, Does one currently exist?  Compatibility requirements?  What type of system has to be created?

A:  The Hazard Reporting System is not an IT system.  It is the process the PA puts in place for PA employees to report Hazards.

Q:   5.3.1, C-103, Projected Workload Table, Receipts:  Please provide percentage of totals or actual projected workload for On-Base (5.3.2.1) vs. Off-Base (5.3.2.2) receipts.

A:   Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.  
Q:   5.3.2.2.1, C-105, In-Bound Traffic Management. How many trucks per day, month, etc.?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information regarding inbound trucks.  
Q:   5.3.2.2.2, C-106, Offload and Tally. How many trucks per day, month, etc.?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information regarding inbound trucks.  

Q:   5.3.2.2.3, C-107, Misdirected Shipments. How many misdirected shipments?  Please provide percentage of total or actual projected workload.

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about misdirected shipments.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.2.2.4, C-107, Frustrated Shipments, How many frustrated shipments?  Please provide percentage of total shipments, actual workload or ratio of line items received.

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about frustrated shipments.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.  

Q:   5.3.2.3.1, C109, Packaging and Shipping Discrepancy Reporting. How many SF364 SDRs?  Please provide actual projected workload or percentage of line items received that will require this function.

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about SDRs.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/ assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.2.3.2, C-111, Field Returns and Redistribution Orders (RDOs). Please provide actual projected workload or percentage of total receipts, which will be RDOs.

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about RDOs.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/ assumptions for future workload.  

Q:   5.3.2.3.3, C-112, New Procurement (NP). What percentage or actual projected workload for receipts are new procurement?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about new procurement items.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.  

Q:   5.3.2.3.3.1, C-113, Inspection/Acceptance at Origin. What percentage of New Procurements will be Inspection/Acceptance at Origin?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about new procurement items.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.  

Q:   5.3.3.1, C-114, Ammunition, Explosives and Dangerous Articles (AEDA). What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that meet the definition of AEDA?  Or what percentages of receipts will have/require "Inert Certification"?

A:    The historical workload exhibits contain information about AEDA items.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload. 

Q:   5.3.3.2, C-115, "The PA shall prepare an off-line DD Form 1348-1A for each NSN, assign a local document number, and process the receipt transaction in DSS."  Why does this have to be performed off line and not in DSS? 

A:   The PA shall use the same document number of the vehicle from which the BII was removed and add a suffix "A".  BII removed from MEI is not received on its own document.
Q:   5.3.3.3.1, C-115, Classified Material. What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be Classified Material/Line Items?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about classified items.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.3.2, C-116, Controlled Cryptographic Items (CCI). What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be CCI?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about CCI.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.3.3, C-116, Pilferable Material. What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be Pilferable Material?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about pilferable material.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.3.4, C-116, “The PA shall process an off-line receipt document (DD Form 1348-1A) to record the receipt of gun components (barrel, receiver and feeder) and night vision equipment removed from vehicles during the MEI receipt process."  Why does this have to be performed off line and not in DSS?  

A:   The PA shall use the same document number of the vehicle from which the COEI was removed and add a suffix "A".  COEI removed from MEI is not received on its own document.

Q:   5.3.3.4, C-117, Critical Safety Item (CSI). What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be CSI?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about CSI.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.5, C-117, Customer Returns Improvement Initiative (CRII). What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be CRII?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about CRI.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.6, C-117, "The PA shall receive DMISA receipts…”.  DMISA is not a function within the DDAA mission.  Please provide historical and projected workload for DMISA.

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about DMISA material.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.6, C-117, Depot Maintenance Interservice Support Agreement (DMISA) Material. What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be DMISA material?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about DMISA material.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.7, C-117, Electrostatic Discharge Sensitive (ESDS) Material. What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be ESDS?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about ESDS material.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.8.1, C-118, "The PA shall exercise care during off-loading operations to adequately segregate incompatible HAZMAT on the receiving dock."  Does everyone in receiving need to be HAZMAT trained in order to know what is compatible HAZMAT?  If so, what training is required?  Please clarify.

A:   HAZMAT training requirements can be found in Section C-1.7 and associated sub-paragraphs and Section C-3.5 and associated sub-paragraphs.

Q:   5.3.3.8.1, C-118, Hazardous Material (HAZMAT). What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be HAZMAT?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about HAZMAT.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.8.1, C-119, "the PA shall contact the HMIRS focal point at DSC Richmond." Please provide a POC and telephone number of the POC in the RFP.    

A:   Names and telephone numbers are not provided in the RFP.  The PA will be provided this information during the transition period.

Q:   5.3.3.8.2, C-119, Magnetic Material. What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be Magnetic Material?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about magnetic material.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q: 5.3.3.8.3, C-119, "The PA shall complete a SF 364 IAW paragraph C-5.3.2.3.1, Packaging and Shipping Discrepancy Reporting, against the shipping activity for packages found to contain RAM, which were not properly marked as RAM." If it is identified, what is the PA supposed to do with the material after completing a 364?

A:   Same as with any other RAM; survey it, put a RAM label on the container, and store it in the Radioactive Material Area.

Q:   5.3.3.8.3, C-119, Radioactive Material (RAM), What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be RAM?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about RAM.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload. 

Q:   5.3.3.10, C-121, Non-Accountable Material (On-Base Transshipments).  What is the projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be Non-Accountable Material (On-Base Transshipments)?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information on non-accountable material.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.3.14, C-123, Total Package Fielding (TPF). What is the actual projected workload or percentage of receipts that will be TPF?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about TPF items.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:   5.3.6, C-126, SF 1103, SF1105, SF 1109. Are all three forms used for the same purpose?

A:   SF 1103 is the GBL.  The SF 1105 is for the carrier.  The SF 1109 is a continuation sheet for the GBL.

Q:   5.4.2.1.2, C-129, Shelf-Life/Cyclic Inspections. What is the actual projected workload for the number of Shelf-Life Inspections required/expected on a monthly or annual basis?

A:   Both the projected workload and the historical workload contain information about cyclic/shelf-life inspections.  Provide paragraph/page #

Q:   5.4.2.1.4, C-132, Exercising and Testing Equipment. What is the actual projected workload for the number of pieces of equipment in storage, which will require Exercising, and/or Testing on a monthly or annual basis? 5.4.2.1.4, C-132, "Historically there has been no workload in this area at DDAA."  Do they expect any in the future?  If so, please provide workload?  If not, why do we have the requirement?

A:   Currently there is no workload projected to exercise equipment in storage at DDAA.  This is a Depot function performed upon IM request.

Q:   5.5.1, C-140, Projected Workload Table. Does the "Location Survey (Complete)" apply to the work count for section 5.5.4 "Location Survey" on page C-147?

A:   Yes.
Q:   5.5.1, C-140, Projected Workload Table, Does the work count for PTIC "G" and "K" apply to locations OR NSNs?

A:   TPIC "G" is NSNs and TPIC "K" is locations.

Q:   5.5.2.1,C-142, "The PA shall perform TPIC U, Perpetual at Bin Face inventories immediately…" Are these the ones that automatically generate through DSS at the Issue process when inventory quantity in location falls below a certain point?

A:   Yes.  Definition from DOD 4000-25-2-M, Military Standard Transaction Reporting and Accounting Procedures state:  This is a special inventory, specified condition code.  A location level inventory initiated by storage activity for low asset visibility counts.  

Q:   5.5.2.2, C-143, "Only PA personnel trained in the inventory processes shall apply in-float controls, …" Please clarify "in-float controls".

A:   The design of DSS assumes that all balance-affecting actions that physically occur at a location will update QBL in a real-time mode as they occur by using hand-held radio frequency (RF) devices.  For example:  when material is selected from a location, the records are updated at the exact time of pick; that is, there is no time delay between the physical pick and the record reflecting pick confirmation.  Balance-affecting logic, in particular, the inventory process, is built on this assumption and demands that discipline be exercised.  This design is what provides a true mechanized in-float control technique.  When RF is not used for stow, issue, warehouse and inventory actions, there is no automated inventory in-float control, which can result in erroneous adjustments.  Unfortunately, in a Non-RF environment, in-float control must be manually accomplished for all inventory counts.  In-float controls, therefore, are those actions that are required to ensure that accurate records are kept between the time something is picked (or the inventory of items is otherwise adjusted) and the time the system is updated with the pick (or other adjustment) action.

Q:   5.6.2.1, C-153, "The PA shall respond to out-of-cycle…" What is the actual projected workload for out-of-cycle requisitions per day, week, month, etc.?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about out-of-cycle requisitions.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.  
Q:   5.6.2.6, C-156, Issues to On-Base Customers, "The PA shall document the receipt of non-accountable material and transshipments that are processed through DDAA." Is this addressing On-Base Transshipments?  If so, what is the projected workload for this type of material?

A:   Yes, this is referring to on-base transshipments.  The historical workload exhibits contain information about out-of-cycle requisitions.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.  

Q:   5.6.3.5, C-171, Hazardous Material (HAZMAT) Shipments. What is the actual projected workload or percentage of Off-Base Issues that are HAZMAT?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about hazmat.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.  

Q:   5.6.3.5.1, C-172, Cylinders. What is the actual projected workload or percentage of HAZMAT Off-Base Issues for this material?

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about hazmat.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.  

Q:   5.6.3.5.2, C-173, "The PA shall be responsible for any fines accrued from offering radioactive shipments of 7A packaging…" Please define and clarify "7A packaging" - Provide historical and projected workload for the requirement.

A:   7A packaging refers to the DOT general specifications for packages containing radioactive material.  49 CFR 173.415 contains the requirement for maintaining records of testing and evaluation.

Q:   5.6.3.9.1, C-176, Foreign Military Sales (FMS). What is the actual projected workload or percentage of Off-Base Issues that will be FMS?  Also, provide workload for FMS secondary items, small arms, and Major End Items (MEI) separately.

A:   The historical workload exhibits contain information about FMS.  Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.  

Q:  5.7, C-185, Preservation, Packaging, Packing, and Marking (PPP&M). Does this section cover only secondary items?

A:  Unless otherwise stated in paragraphs 5.8 through 5.18, the projected workload reflects the workload associated with receipts and issues identified in C-5.1 through C-5.6.

Q:   5.7.2, C-186, "Apart from the receipt, stow and issue operations at the depots, the DDC customers pay DDC directly to perform the function of PPP&M in limited…" What impact does that have on DDAA? Why are we referencing "the DDC customers pay DDC directly to…"  What impact does that have on DDAA?

A:  It provides an explanation about why the PA is required to provide the specific information requested.

Q:   5.7.4.2, C-191, Fabrication Support. Please provide a projected workload and/or historical data on types of containers fabricated, how many are fabricated?  Also, please provide projected workload for the PA to build and transport containers to the item.

A: The historical workload provides information regarding containers reclaimed. Offerors should use the information identified in the historical workload to develop their own estimates/assumptions for future workload.

Q:  5.10.7.1, Replacement page C-220, Projected workload for small arms… Sentence makes reference to "following projected issue workload…" - but no table is provided.  Where is the table?

A: The information was updated in Amendment 0002.

Q:   5.10.7.5.1, C-223, "The PA shall ship all small arms by the USPS."  This statement contradicts paragraph below it which states "The PA may ship small arms by freight career,…"  Is USPS the only means available to ship Small Arms?  Please clarify.

A:   Please see revision in Amendment 0002.

Q:   5.12.4.7.2, C-251, "Timeliness" Standards Table "APL for Receipt Processing" "Tailgate to Stow in Ten days or less average." Further clarification for Receipt Processing - MEI posted and stowed - what is the definition of stow as it relates to MEI?

A:    The definition of stow for MEI is the same as for secondary items.   Stow is the physical placement of the material in location and the posting of the stow action to the DSS accountable records.

Q:   5.12.6.3, C-255, "Stock Selection sections a-h". Please clarify how sections a-h applies to MEI?

A:   This section was revised in Amendment 0002.

Q:   5.12.6.7.2, C-263, "…if these MEI are ready to issue and if discrepancies are noted the PA shall contact the IM for disposition."  Please clarify exactly how the PA must contact the IM - directly or through the KO or designee?

A:   This section was revised in Amendment 0002.

Q:   5.12.6.9.1, C-270, "See Paragraph C-5-7.6.6, Crane Operation and Operator Checks and Services" 5th paragraph last line. Believe "see paragraph C-5.7.6.6" reference is incorrect since there is not a paragraph C-5.7.6.6 in the PWS.  Please clarify.

A:   This section was revised in Amendment 0002.

Q:   5.12.6.12.1, C-281, "Issue Material Quality Standard is <=99.2%"  …"Warehouse Fill Rate standard" Request clarification on APL percentages.  In addition, why is a "Warehouse Fill Rate" standard in this section?  Please clarify.

A:   In response to the first question, APL percentages are corrected and reflected in Amendment 2 as >= 99.5%.  In response to the 2nd question, we have included a Warehouse fill rate standard in this section to provide a measurement of performance in this critical step of the MEI issue process.

Q:   L04, L-2, "The site visit is in conjunction with the Pre-Proposal Conference…"Section L04 states the site visit is on Oct 26, Section L05 states the Pre-Proposal Conference is Oct 30." Please provide correct dates for site visit and pre-proposal conference. 

A:   The site visit was conducted on 26 Oct 03 and Pre-Proposal Conference (PPC) on 27 Oct 03. The charts for the PPC are available on the web site at http://www.supply.dla.mil/a76. Should you have any questions submit them IAW provision L11.   

